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Dear David:It was good to hear from you after many months. Thank you for your suggestion regarding Ida Dox. 

I would appreciate it if you could send her address (and telephone number) if you have them.I have now taken 

the depositions of doctors Boswell and Humes, both of whom were cooperative. The depositions were taken 

under oath, and lasted a full day. The depositions were taken at the National Archives and the original autopsy 

photographs and x-rays were used and the doctors were questioned about the autopsy material. As is 

standard deposition practice, the doctors have been given the opportunity to review their transcripts to 

correct any errors that they notice. They then sign and date the corrected transcripts before a notary. Doctor 

Humes has completed his review. (His corrections were minor and of no substantive import.) We are 

continuing to pursue leads regarding the medical evidence. Once our work on the medical evidence is 

complete, we will be sending to the Archives: (a) the (uncorrected) transcript, (b) the corrected transcript , 

and (c) the original tape recording of the deposition. I believe that all students of the Kennedy assassination 

will find items of interest in the depositions.I hope all is well and I look forward to seeing your book.Best 

wishes,Jeremy Gunn
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